Anita Guerra
\
m

From: ci.laredo.tx.us>
Sent: riday, September 10, 2016 12:38 PM

To: Anita Guerra

L Wayo Ruiz

Subject: FW: HIDTA Agreement

Attachments: FY 2016 Webb approved Contract.pdf

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: ~ Flagged

Good afternoon Anita,

| received your message attached is the copy of the FY 2016 HIDTA contract that requires signature from Sheriff Cuellar,
please let me know as soon as is approved by commissioners court so | can hand deliver the 3 original copies for
signatures.

Thank you in advance for your help and feel free to contact me if you have any questions,

[are!o!!o”ce Department

Fro
sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 5:51 PM

To: 'meramos@webbcountytx.gov'

Cc: Gabriel E. Martinez, Jr.; Jjrendon@webbcountytx.gov'
Subject: RE: HIDTA Agreement

Importance: High

Good afternoon Melissa,

Attached you will find the FY 2016 HIDTA contract that requires Sheriff's Cuellar signature, please feel free to contact me
If you have any questions. *

Thank you,

\
Larle!o Police Department




